

TUITION & POLICIES

WE KNOW DANCE. THAT'S KIND OF OUR THING.

Monthly Class Tuition

Nonrefundable annual registration fee- \$35/dancer or \$50/family

class per week	\$75/Month
? classes per week	\$110/Month
B classes per week	\$125/Month
l classes per week	\$140/Month
classes per week	\$160/Month
classes per week	\$175/Month
' classes per week	\$200/Month
֡	classes per week classes per week classes per week classes per week classes per week

Individual max for unlimited classes
 \$225/Month

Family Discount

10% OFF

Enjoy 10% off your total monthly tuition when you register more than one student.

PRIVATE INSTRUCTION

Email us for more specifics on private lessons and/or custom choreography.

1/2 Hour of Instruction

\$40

30 minutes of rented space and one-on-one instruction from the faculty member of your choice

1 Hour of Instruction

\$60

60 minutes of rented space and one-on-one instruction from the faculty member of your choice

FOR ALL STUDIO POLICIES RELATING TO TUITION AND PRICING, PLEASE DOWNLOAD OUR "STUDIO POLICIES" PDF AND REVIEW.

PayMINT and Tuition

- All tuition is due on the 1st of each month and is nonrefundable and non transferable regardless of dancer's attendance and participation.
- Tuition and fees may be paid in the office during office hours or online through your parent portal.
- The following forms of payment are acceptable: cash, check, VISA, MasterCard, Discover and AMEX.
- Tuition is considered delinquent after a 10-day grace period and a \$15 late fee will be charged to outstanding accounts on the 11th of each month. Outstanding balances over 60 days are subject to student removal from all classes.
- A \$25 fee will automatically be charged on any returned checks or insufficient debit/credit card transactions.
- Tuition is based on an annual calendar and will remain constant and consistent regardless of number of weeks in a month, scheduled breaks/holidays, and/or weather closings.
- There are no refunds, discounts, or makeup classes granted for missed classes, holidays, or weather closings.

Student Withdrawal

 We hope you love us enough to stay. However, should a student want to withdraw, a 30 day notice is required to avoid subsequent tuition and late fee charges.

The Space

- Adult supervision is required for children under the age
 of 7 in the lobby and student dressing area. It is our
 HIGHEST recommendation that if your child is over the age
 of 5 that you drop and pick up promptly at the start and
 end of class.
- All food and drinks are prohibited in the studio rooms.
- Only appropriate dance shoes and approved street shoes are allowed in the studio rooms.
- Chewing gum is prohibited inside the studios and during class.
- Student cell phones are prohibited inside the studios and should remain on silent during class.
- No dancer will be allowed to exit the building without parental supervision.

Class

- Students are expected to be on time and dressed for class as well as enter and exit studio rooms without disruption.
- Please follow the studio dress code as it relates to each specific class.
- Please use the facilities before and after class. Restroom breaks will not be granted once class is in session.
- Dancers are not to leave class without teacher permission.
- Parents are allowed to view class inside studio rooms during specified weeks only. Otherwise, the lobby TVs are available for your viewing convenience.
- Studio of MoveMINT is not responsible for dancers before and after their designated dance class.
- Please arrive promptly before your dancer's class and pick up on time. This is for your dancer's safety. Supervision is not guaranteed after class dismissal.
- Teachers are instructed to stay in the studio for the duration of class. If your child is under the age of 7 and will need your assistance should a circumstance arise, please remain in the building.
- As it relates to inclement weather, we will follow FWISD.

Spring Concert

- All youth dance classes will participate in the spring concert unless notified otherwise.
- Fees associated are charged with January and Februrary tuition.
- All outstanding balances must be paid before the spring concert. Student participation will be denied otherwise.

www.studioofmoveMINT.com (682) 312-0442; 5512 Bellaire Dr. S, Suite 140; Fort Worth, Texas 76109; Follow us @studioofmoveMINT